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Anil Kaul

From: Bibhu Pal <bibhu.pal@market-xcel.com>
Sent: 28 November 2022 13:31
To: 'Sachin Angane'; anilkaul@market-xcel.com
Cc: 'Muzaffar Mujawer'
Subject: RE: Customer Ass'mt_NPS & VOC_2022_22-068997-01- Allocate DP & Coding team 

Hi Sachin, 
 
Confirming your mail receipt. 
Please share the AP,interim data for this study. 
 
We will be able to share interim output on 5th Dec. 
 
Cost will be INR 20000/- 
 
Thanks & Regards 

Bibhu Prasad Pal 
 

 
Market Xcel Data Matrix Pvt. Ltd. 
Mobile: +91 8882059646 
https://www.market-xcel.com/ 

 
 

From: Sachin Angane <Sachin.Angane@ipsos.com>  
Sent: 28 November 2022 01:18 PM 
To: 'Bibhu Prasad Pal' <bibhu.pal@market-xcel.com>; anilkaul@market-xcel.com 
Cc: Muzaffar Mujawer <Muzaffar.Mujawer@ipsos.com> 
Subject: FW: Customer Ass'mt_NPS & VOC_2022_22-068997-01- Allocate DP & Coding team  
 
Hi Bibhu, 
Please find attached the questionnaire for your review. 
Kindly have a look and let me know the cost. 
 
Best Regards, 
Sachin 
 

From: Asim Makrani <Asim.Makrani@ipsos.com>  
Sent: 26 November 2022 06:16 PM 
To: Suchita Gawde <Suchita.Gawde@ipsos.com>; Abhinav Khanna <Abhinav.Khanna@ipsos.com>; Sachin Angane 
<Sachin.Angane@ipsos.com> 
Cc: Deepak Hanumantharayappa <Deepak.H@ipsos.com>; Manoj V G <Manoj.VG@ipsos.com>; Manasi Mody 
<Manasi.Mody@ipsos.com>; IN-OPS-DP-Scripting <IN-OPS-DP-Scripting@ipsos.com>; Kedar Patgaonkar 
<Kedar.Patgaonkar@ipsos.com> 
Subject: RE: Customer Ass'mt_NPS & VOC_2022_22-068997-01- Allocate DP & Coding team  


